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Medication Lock Boxes 

RFQ No. 2020HCA20 

Amendment No. 1 
 
 
Date Issued: 8/11/2020   
Purpose:        Answer questions and amend box dimensions.   

 
This amendment hereby modifies and is attached to RFQ No. 2020HCA20. All other terms, conditions, 
and specifications remain unchanged.  
 
 
The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows: 
 

1. Section 1.2, Objectives and Scope of Work, is amended as follows: 

• Dimensions of the box are to be approximately 6” high x 8” wide x 4” deep.  
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RFQ 2020HCA20 - Medication Lock Boxes 

# Section  Bidder Questions HCA Answers 

1 1.2 You have a Print or dimensions & Door Placement (IE Swing  or Drop Door) ALSO Steel Or 
Aluminum , Shelves or NO Shelves 

Per RFQ 2020HCA20 Section 1.2, the 
approximate dimensions are 6" high x 8" wide x 
4" deep. We do not have a requirement for door 
placement, material, or shelving within the 
medication lock box.  

2 1.2 
I am contacting you to get some more information needed for a bid for medication lock 
boxes. Spec sheet shows dimensions of 6” long x 8” wide x 4” high. I just wanted to confirm 
that this is 8” wide x 4” high x 6” deep. Thank you. 

Per RFQ 2020HCA20 Section 1.2, the 
approximate dimensions are 6" high x 8" wide x 
4" deep. 

3 2.2 Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

Per RFQ 2020HCA20 Section 2.2., HCA reserves 
the right in its sole discretion to revise the 
above schedule and to waive informalities or 
deficiencies. 

4 4 What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

The winning bid will be determined by the 
Evaluation criteria in Section 4 of the RFQ.  

5 Exhibit A 

We were working on the RFQ for the medical lock boxes and have one distinct question.  In 
the bid docs, there appears to be 5,746 units to be distributed amongst several 
locations.  Understood.  But, Section 1.3 states that there is a maximum bid amount of 
$78,300.  That amounts to $13.63 per metal locking box. Is that correct?  $78,300 for 5,746 
boxes?  A quick search through our vendors here at TCO has turned up nothing even close 
to that pricing category…so we thought we would make sure that it wasn’t a typo or 
something. 

Per RFQ 2020HCA20, Exhibit A, the scope of this 
procurement is 5,746 medication lock boxes 
with a budget maximum of $78,300.  

6 General Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? No. 

7 General Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?  
This RFQ was posted in WEBS and on the 
Washington State Office of Minority and 
Women's Business Enterprises website.  
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